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Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

From: Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Chan, Kian Meng (KianMeng.Chan@aig.com); 'MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com'; 

Ahmad, Syaza (Syaza.Ahmad@aig.com)

Subject: Your Ref: 2908290564SG NO FURTHER DEVELOPMENT

Your Ref: 2908290564SG 

Our Ref: CC3/AIG15013928/Kya3 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 9847L & SHD 520A ON 30/07/2015 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that our surveyor has finalised cost of repair with TP repairer since 02/12/2016. However, up to 

date we have yet received LOD for our further negotiating and settlement.  

 

Since there is no further development, we will temporary close the matter at our end and will submit wp report to 

your good office. 

 

In future, if there is new development we will continue handle the matter accordingly. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Jas Khine | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


